



DON CHEN, L.AC

**BEYOND CHIROPRACTIC
ACUPUNCTURIST**

- ✔ Personal Injury
- ✔ Worker's Compensation



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

LICENSED ACUPUNCTURIST

Beyond Chiropractic | Walnut Creek, CA | 2024-Present

LICENSED ACUPUNCTURIST

Kang Fu Center | Walnut Creek, CA | 2023-Present

LICENSED ACUPUNCTURIST

Earth and Air Wellness | Pleasant Hills, CA | 2023- Present

MEDICAL OFFICE MANAGER, ACUPUNCTURIST ASSISTANT

Santa Monica Acupuncture Center | Venice, CA | 2018-2022

RECEPTIONIST, HERBALIST ASSISTANT

Art of Wellness | Los Angeles, CA | 2017-2018

1511 Treat Blvd. Suite #100
Walnut Creek, CA 94598
(925) 940-6294



HOURS OF OPERATION

- Monday, Thursday, Friday
10:00AM - 5:00PM
- Tuesday
12:30PM - 5:00PM
- Wednesday
9:00AM - 3:00PM
- Saturday
9:00AM - 2:00PM



EDUCATION

MASTER OF ACUPUNCTURE AND CHINESE MEDICINE

Yo San University | Los Angeles, CA | 2013- 2018



ABOUT

Conveniently located in Walnut Creek, their team of practitioners is dedicated to achieving your wellness objectives by combining skill and expertise that spans the entire health spectrum. Their goal is to maximize the quality of life for all patients through a holistic process that allows the body, mind, and spirit to enjoy its potential.

**LANGUAGES SPOKEN
AT THIS PRACTICE**

- English, Chinese (Mandarin)

